jf lockett

From: John Elchert [jelchert@timesobserver.com]
Sent: Friday, June 06, 2008 9:21 AM

To: jf lockett

Subject: Re: Posting TO Page on WCSD's Website
Jeff,

Yes, you may post the story to your website.

- John

On 6/6/08 8:56 AM, "[f lockett" wrote:

> John:

>

> In the Times Observer for Wednesday, June; 4, 2008, Section C, Page 1,
> there is an article on the Warren County Career Center. | have

> attached the PDF file of this article.

>

> | request permission to put the attached PDF file (containing only
> this

> story) on the Warren County School District's website and board
> documentation website. Please note these are public internet sites
> viewable by anyone.

>

> | have added a note to the page in the PDF file stipulating "With
> permission

> of: Times Observer Warren, PA"

>

> Thank you for your consideration,

>

> Jeff

> = = = ——===

> J. F. (Jeff) Lockett

> Member, WCSD Board of School Directors

> E-Malil: jeff.lockett@wcsdpa.org

> Phone: (814) 757-5757

>

>
>
>



